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P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Re: Texaco State Well
No.1-P, Section 16
T23S R37E, Lea Co.
New Mexico
Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

Please reference our subject letter of May 13, 1977
indicating our plans to cement off the Langlie Mattix
zone in reply to your letter of May 5, 1977.

Due to the marginal status of our well, we have experienced
reticence on the part of some of our partners to approve
monies for workover in lieu of plugging and abandoning

the well with casing recovery.

As discussed with Mr. Runyon in your Hobbs office, Texaco's
District Engineer in Hobbs, Mr. Sprague, advised yesterday
that Texaco will probably not initiate water injection

into the Langlie Mattix zone until late this year or

early 1978.

We, therefore, request permission to defer workover or
abandonment of our subject well to coincide with initiation
of water injection into Texaco's proposed injection well
No. 10, New Mexico "BZ" State.

Yours very truly,

Tery !
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